From: Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR

Cc: Smith, Jason; Bower, Phillip R - DNR; Stan.gilhool@tecumseh.com; Toll, Curtis
(Shld-Phil-ENV); Faecher, Marc; Bock, Ron; Crass, David A (57921)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (BRRTS #: 02-08-
587108) Site Investigation Work Plan and QAPP Not Approved

Attachments: HARP Plans - Extension Request Letter 6-2022 fcs.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Sarah,
Please see the attached letter requesting an extension to submit the Work Plans.

Thank you for your consideration.
Chris

From: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Stan.gilhool@tecumseh.com

Cc: Smith, Jason <jason.smith@tecumseh.com>; Harvey, Christopher <CHarvey@trccompanies.com>;
Bower, Phillip R - DNR <phillip.bower@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam (BRRTS #: 02-08-587108) Site
Investigation Work Plan and QAPP Not Approved

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the
sender and know the content is safe.

ALWAYS hover over the link to preview the actual URL/site and confirm its legitimacy.

Good Afternoon Stan,

Attached is the Review of Site Investigation Work Plan and Quality Assuance Project Plan letter for the
HARP Downstream of Hayton Millpond Dam Site (BRRTS #: 02-08-587108).

Please reach out if you would like to discuss.

Thank you,
Sarah




We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Contaminated Sediment Specialist

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 510-8277
Sarah.Krueger@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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AN TRC 230 W Monroe St Suite 630 T 312.578.0870
‘, Chicago, IL 60606 TRCcompanies.com
July 5, 2022

[sent electronically]

Sarah Krueger, P.G.

Water Resources Management Specialist
Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Green Bay Service Center

2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, WI 54313-6727

Subject: Extension Request -
Downstream of Hayton Dam Site Investigation Work Plan
Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Surface Water and Sediment
Long-Term Natural Recovery Monitoring Plan for Fish Tissue Monitoring
Quality Assurance Project Plan
Hayton Area Remediation Project - Chilton, WI
BRRTS 02-08-281506
BRRTS 02-08-587108

Dear Ms. Krueger:

In correspondence dated June 22, 2021, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) requested
Tecumseh Products Company LLP (Tecumseh) to revise and re-submit the above-referenced plans on or before
August 21, 2022.

As you are aware, we have since scheduled a follow up on July 11, 2022, with WDNR to review, discuss, and
clarify the requested revisions. As such, and with consideration of the previous review period, the number of
plans, upcoming vacation and holiday schedules, and other project deliverables and priorities, on behalf of
Tecumseh, we are requesting that WDNR grant an extension until September 30, 2022, to address the comments
and submit the revised plans.

Thank you for your timely consideration of this request.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

TRC Environmental Corporation

Chris Harvey, P.E.
Principal

cc:  Phillip Bower/WDNR — Madison, WI
Stan Gilhool/Tecumseh Products Company LLC — Ann Arbor, Ml
Jason Smith/Tecumseh Products Company LLC — Paris, TN
Curtis Toll/Greenberg Traurig LLP — Philadelphia, PA
Marc Faecher/TRC — New Providence, NJ
Ron Bock/TRC — Irvine, CA
David Crass/Michael Best & Friedrich LLP — Madison, WI



